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The Mount Allison Wesleyan Academy has been 
in successful operation upwards of thirty years. The ar­
rangements which were made for the accomplishment of 
the important object for which it was founded were such 
as obtained for it a high position in the public estimation 
very early in its history ; and those upon whom the direc­
tion of its affairs has devolved have been stimulated and 
encouraged, by its prosperity, to continued efforts to render 
it, in all its departments, increasingly efficient and deserv­
ing of patronage. Each year has, therefore, been marked 
by valuable additions to its educational facilities, and by 
more or less extensive general improvement throughout the 
establishment.

The new Academy Hall, opened January, 1883, is com­
modious and well adapted to the purposes for which it was 
intended. It is heated throughout in a most efficient man­
ner by hot water. The rooms are provided with necessary 
furniture, so that students need not bring furniture or bed­
ding with them. Students are responsible for damage to 
their rooms during the period of their occupancy.

The College Library is accessible, under prescribed regu­
lations, to all the students.

A full supply of all Text Books, Stationery, etc., needed 
by students, is kept constantly for sale at the Institution, at 
the lowest possible prices.

Students can, if they desire, take in the College special 
classes while attending the Academy.
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